



**PTA General Membership Meeting
April 19, 2017**

Call to Order: Johannah Evans, PTA President, called the meeting to order at 7:36pm

Attendance: Johannah Evans, Mindy Waltham-Sajdak, Kari Lowry, Jacquie Gay, Amy Roundtree, Laraine Edwards, Alison Sealock, Jason Skerker, Daisy Bokus, Mary McLean, Holly DelGrosso, Hannah Evan, Laura Vagts

Mindy made a motion to approve the March 8th General Membership meeting minutes. Kari seconded, and we all approved.

President's Report: Budget proposals from teachers were gone through with Mrs. Edwards on April 5, and the board met to work on next year's PTA budget on April 7. Last year the board approved \$11,890 for the school staff. This year the board approved \$13,160. This is in addition to the two sets of mini grants we provide.

The 50/50 raffle has raised \$3505 so far - 680 tickets.

Mary McLean made a motion to approve \$600 to have a STEM night next year. Laura Vagts seconded, and we all approved.

Treasurer's Report: Jacquie handed out the the draft budget for the next school year. It will be posted on the web by 4/23, and voted on at the Art Walk on 5/23.

Committee Reports:

VP Education Report: Mindy reported that all spring programs are up and running except Ultimate Magic Academy, which we will try for again in the fall. Most committee chairs are planning to return again next year.

VP Fundraising Report: Kari reported that the Original Artwork has been delivered, and will go home in the next week's Wednesday envelopes. The Color Run has 481 participants; \$3893 in auction items; and \$5300 in cash donations. The Donut Drive will be June 3, 8-10am. Families will be able to order donuts by the dozen to be picked up June 3rd in the kiss and ride lane, and order certificates good at any Krispy Kreme location.

VP Social Report: Amber reported that they volleyball game will be from 7-9pm on Friday night. Tickets will be available at the door. Teacher appreciation week is May 1-5. June 9th we will be hosting a spring Bingo Night which will be open to the whole community.

Principal's Update: Mrs. Edwards reported that the staff was looking forward to the volleyball game on the 21st, and the Color Run on the 28th. She let us know that on Tuesday, April 25, Food Services would be coming out to our school to do a BBQ during regular lunch times.

Class size will be going up by .5 kids next year. The SOL schedule has been posted, and Mr. Skerker will present on SOLs at our next General Membership meeting, 5/10.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:00pm

**Before our meeting a member of the FCPD came and spoke on the many ways we can keep our homes and property safe from burglary and home invasion. Information packets were handed out, and extras were kept at the school for those who could not attend the meeting. The Sully Police Station is hosting a Neighborhood Watch training on May 1, a Community Outreach session on gangs on May 10, and a Community Outreach session on personal safety in June.*